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June 20, 1978

Dear Henri,

to Ralph, From our point of View, we Would like to gee bim start over
and do it"aga + Though i¢ is not ip its Proper Position ag agbcgtnning
chapter,“perhags Ralph feelg more comfortable with the .ubjcce.aadsxu
should let him proceed until ve 8et the style we want well defined, It
is risky doing 1t this way, hOWQVer.’bocausc the introduc:ony chapters
relate to form and then each musical period is analyzed in this regarq,

I am algo enclosing the contracts Yeceived fropm Ralph and g coby'of your
original one, I arbitrarily made some changes that are significant

writer whoge knowledgo of the Daterial 1g go 8ure that the work proceeds
quickly, with minimun amount of reviews, changes, conferences, phone

Publisher po be able to 8ign an agreement and next gee a completed
manuscripe,

5,000 copies, and 15% thereafter, A great deal of time hag elapsed
8since the 8igning of the original contract, advance royalties have been
pPaid, and time hag been 8pent on ouyr side, and to this date we are sti11



authors share $1.50 (15%) and the book cost $1.50 to print. On a foreign
sale through a distributor, the discount is 50%. Therefore, we receive
$6.25, the author would receive 94¢ (old contract), and we would be left
with §3,81. This is too poor a return on a $1,50 investment for us to . -
make a profite” On the new coptract, the authors would share 47¢ and we
would end up with $4.28, an amount that makes sense, at least from the .
Publisher's point of view, .Publishing profits are slim enough, Henri,
and should you not agree to a half royalty, we just would not-attempt .

any foreign distribution and we both would be the loser, . - e
If ve‘can“pgl;,it off, we still have a chance to develop a very attractive

beok, I hope Ralph can come through for us. T know he will do well:
once he gets the idea of what we want. He always has in the past,

Wat:ﬁ‘xesar':dé._" : " s ; : af wouy
ALFRED PRUBLISHING CO., Tnc, ik - onTracy

Morton Manus
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